

Message

From: Tam Wagner [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TAM TRINH]
Sent: 2017-01-22 8:57:54 PM
To: Andrew Dow [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Dowa]; Terry Young [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Terry Young]; Chuck Farmer [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Chuck Farmerfa1]
CC: Jordan Penic [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Penicj]
Subject: RE: Monthly DM Note for Jan 24 2017
Attachments: BriefingNote_DM Monthly Meeting_Jan 24 2017 ttw.docx

Just one minor edit/comment in the attached.

Also, in the key messages regarding Québec-Ontario, there's a reference to the draft table of contents – Can you include it in the DM monthly briefing package for easy reference?

Thanks,
-Tam-

From: Andrew Dow
Sent: January 22, 2017 1:51 PM
To: Terry Young; Chuck Farmer; Tam Wagner
Cc: Jordan Penic
Subject: Monthly DM Note for Jan 24 2017

Hi Terry, Chuck, Tam—

The monthly DM note is attached for your review. Also attached are the two documents referenced within the note. The meeting is on Tuesday at 12:30pm.

Andrew

Andrew Dow | Analyst, Government Affairs and Issues Management
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2827
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)